SPALDING COUNTY
SPALDING COUNTY CORRECTION INSTITUTE BAR SCREEN

FROM:

TO:

RE:

PARAGON CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
350 AIRPORT ROAD
GRIFFIN, GA 30224

ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD

Addendum No. 1, dated February 18, 2020

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Bidding Documents dated January 2020.

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages, three (3) plan sheets, a revised Bid Tabulation,
and revised Exhibit E.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Add.

Add.

Add.

Add.

Add.

Add.

Add.

1.1

Modification: The 'CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT AND AGREEMENT’ form
included in Book 1 of the Bid Documents contains incorrect text. A
revised copy of the form is attached to this Addendum and becomes a
part of the contract documents.

Modification: Revised Plan Sheet 4 is attached to this addendum and
becomes a part of the contract documents.

Modification: Revised Plan Sheet 5 is attached to this addendum and
becomes a part of the contract documents.

Modification: Revised Plan Sheet 9 is attached to this addendum and
becomes a part of the contract documents.

Modification:  The 1-inch water line described in Line Item 11 of the Bid
Tabulation has been changed to a 1-1/2 inch schedule 40 PVC water
service line. The length of the service line is approximately 190 linear feet.
The contractor will connect the water service line to an existing 1 inch
hose bibb service line in the location shown in Addendum Exhibit 1.1
included with this addendum. A revised Bid Tabulation is attached to this
addendum and becomes a part of the contract documents.

Modification: Addendum Exhibit 1.1 is attached to this addendum and
becomes a part of the contract documents. The exhibit indicates the
location of the water service line connection mentioned in Add. 1.5 above.

Clarification:  Spalding County will provide equipment and personnel to
remove the existing Muffin Monster.



Add. 1.8 Clarification: It is acceptable for the contractor to pour the dumpster
pad curb and dumpster pad slab separately. If this method is used the
contractor must utilize #4 dowels at 24-inches on center to tie the two
together.

End of Addendum No. 1



